
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
To: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 2/15/2011 3:48:17 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: DOJ feedback on our quote 

Will do, sorry. Wasn't sure how engrossed you guys were. 

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:47 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: Fw: DOJ feedback on our quote 

Please copy me and Ann even though we're gone this week. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 03:45 PM 
To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: DOJ feedback on our quote 

, 
I am fine with their changes. 1 	 DP 	 i i 

i 	 DP :Fine with me and Dennis last sentence he wanted was:  L 	 . 

DP 
	Original Message 	 
From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:40 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor›; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: DO] feedback on our quote 

Now what? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:39 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Subject: DO] feedback on our quote 

Fyi 

Feedback from Tracy Schmaler at main D03, who's closely tied in with the Grassley situation. 

Robbie 

	Original Message 	 
From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:36 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor›; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Smith, Jessica A. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: What's your cell? 

DP 
AT F 

L._ 

AZ0285956 

DOJ-FF-06402 



DP, ATF 

AZ0285957 

DOJ-FF-06403 


	Page 1
	Page 1

